
 
 

 
 
KCF Technologies, Inc. 
336 S. Fraser St. 
State College, PA 16801 
(814) 867-4097 
 
Attn:  To Whom it May Concern / Application Examiner / Review Examiner / Officer in 
Charge 
Re:  Confidentiality Request 
 
 
Dear Madam or Sir, 
 
Pursuant to CRF47 §0.457 and §0.459, we are requesting confidentiality for the following items 
in this submission for a Class 2 Permissive Change to FCC ID Z5ISL1: 
 

1. Host block diagram 
 

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information and are not customarily 
released to the public. Public disclosure of these materials may lead to undue financial hardship. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Edward Adams, Director of Hardware Development 
 
 
 
(814) 867-4097 
eadams@kcftech.com 


